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Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning shared

Sent: 21 December 2021 10:10

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Invalid notification for case SDNP/21/06223/HOUS

Attachments: 2010-00-00_RevA.pdf; form_2_assumption_of_liability.pdf

 
 
Development Management  
Chichester District Council 
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC 
 

From: Tom Turner <tom@tomturnerarchitects.com> 
Sent: 21 December 2021 09:48 
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Andrew Radkiewicz <drew.radkiewicz@gmail.com>; Sally-anne Radkiewicz <sals.tyrrell@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Invalid notification for case SDNP/21/06223/HOUS  
  
 

Dear Sir/ Madam,  
 
Please find attached the additional information requested to validate the application. 
 
Kind regards, 
Tom. 
 
 
TOM TURNER ARCHITECTS 
M. 07570977231 
tomturnerarchitects.com 
This email is confidential and is intended for the addressee only 
 
 
On Mon, 20 Dec 2021 at 15:19, <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> wrote: 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please see the attached letter relating to your application. This document is in PDF Format and we ask that you 
contact us by return email should you have difficulties opening the file. 
 
 
Best wishes 
Chichester District Council 
For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


